# Professor Ahmad I. Abu-El-Haija

Location: Jordan | Email: [provide if needed] | Website: [provide if needed]

## **Profile**

Founder and Director of the Erasmus+ Office for Jordanian-European cooperation in higher education since 2003. Founder and Chairman of Specto since 2005, a main provider of courseware, learning materials, and exams for ICDL in Arabic, English, and French. Responsible for training and certifying more than half a million Arab citizens in digital skills and computer literacy.

#### **Academic Career**

Jordan University of Science and Technology (1986 - 2023)

- Vice-President (1992-1998)
- Dean of Engineering (1989-1992)

Worked as an Expert for the World Bank, UNESCO, UN organizations, Islamic Development Bank, and other international organizations.

#### **Education**

Ph.D. in Engineering, Stanford University, California, USA (1978)

### **Awards & Scholarships**

- Fulbright (USA)
- Alexander-von-Humboldt and DAAD (Germany)
- Shoman Foundation (Arab region)
- United Nations and others